COUNTY OF YORK

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 4, 2025
TO: York County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator

SUBJECT: York County Gov Series

The York County Gov Series will begin on Thursday, September 11, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.
in York Hall, 301 Main Street. The opening session will provide an overview of the
County government and operations. A copy of the 2025 class schedule is attached.

Please let Heather know if you plan to attend so that we can ensure no more than two of
you are present at this session.

Attachment:
e (lass Schedule



Thursday, September 11

Thursday, September 18

Thursday, September 25

Monday, September 29

Thursday, October 2

Thursday, October 9

Thursday, October 16

Thursday, October 23

Thursday, October 30

Thursday, November 6

Thursday, November 13
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2025 Class Schedule

All Classes 6 - 8 p.m.

County Overview & Governance

Courts & Judicial Services

Public Safety

0“\)5 Event
©" Emergency Communications Tour

Library, Community Services
& Social Services

Public Works

Commissioner of the Revenue,
Treasurer & Real Estate

Finance, Budget & Purchasing

Economic & Tourism Development

Planning & Development Services

Registrar, Boards & Commissions
Graduation

York Hall
301 Main Street

York-Poquoson Courthouse
300 Ballard Street

Fire Station 1
118 Dare Road

Emergency Communications
301 Goodwin Neck Road

Yorktown Library
8500 Geo Wash Mem Hwy

Public Works
105 Service Drive

Yorktown Library
8500 Geo Wash Mem Hwy

Yorktown Library
8500 Geo Wash Mem Hwy

Yorktown Library
8500 Geo Wash Mem Hwy

Planning & Development Services
100 County Drive

York Hall
301 Main Street



